



PROFILE

From the moment Todd Riley stepped on that stage in 2008, he knew Comedy is what he wanted to do with his life. Over the past 10+ years Todd has climbed the comedy ranks and can now be seen Touring the nation's most prestigious Comedy Clubs. Recently he began his Podcast journey and Produces, Edits and Hosts the Man'ick Podcast. Both his Podcast and his Debut Comedy Album, "Nobody Listens to Me" can be found on most streaming platforms. Although most of his career has been spent on the road, he is eager to bring his talents to production work. Throughout his life as a dedicated performer it has always been a goal to be part of a successful entertainment team. His dynamic personality and dedication to a common goal would be beneficial to any film crew.

CONTACT

PHONE:
419-544-5736

EMAIL:
trileycomedy@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Poker Player/Student of the Game
Sports Enthusiast/Former Athlete

TODD RILEY

Stand-Up Comedian/Podcast Host

EDUCATION

College of Wooster
2002-2006
Bachelor's Degree in Business Economics
Minor in Philosophy

WORK EXPERIENCE

Self-Employed Stand-Up Comedian
August 2008- Present

After several years of developing my talent and act, I currently work for most of the Major Comedy Club Bookers in the Country. Comedy Zone's, Funnybones, Zanies Nashville & Chicago and a few Improvs. As well as the Brewery Comedy Tour and any/all Venues that will employ my Talent

Man'ick Podcast Podcast Host/Producer/Editor
April 2020 – Present

As of April in 2020, I began a Podcast journey. The Podcast explores my life as a Comedian and views on current events in today's society.

Film & Television Production Assistant
2022- Present

Worked in the Art Department for a Sci-Fi Film for several months. Also on a Nickelodeon Commercial for a project as well. Transport Props & Materials, Set Design, plus any and all desired Requirements.

Personal Trainer/Sales Consultant/Sales Manager
2006-2017

For several different health club companies including, Lifestyle Family Fitness, Gold's, PureBody Fitness, and AussieFit. Was required to hit a monthly sales quota and maintain great client relationships.

SKILLS

Self-Motivated; Organized; Hard Working; Team Oriented; Podcast Host; Producer; Editor; Live Comedic Entertainer; Online Personality; Social Media Entertainer; Writer